== - U D G O

"™  =nNSERVATION COMMISSICN
HOBBS, NEwW MEXICO

August 10, 1955

Mr. William B. Paddock
410 N. Texcs St. Re: Classification of Bates i1
Odessa, Texas Sec. 18 24S-37E

Dear Sir:

An examination of the records for your Bates #1-Z in
Section 18-245-37E shows that it is producimg from the Yates
formation, and therefore chould be placed i the Jalmat ;2ol.
The most recent Gas 0il Ratio test for thir well, as reflected
by Form C-116-is 1C1,937 o 1, which under the provisions of
Order R-520, placer. it in the classification of a gas well.
You are therefore iinstructed to apply to the Director of the
0il Conservation Commission in Janta Fe for an order cermitting
you to operate a non-standard gas proration unit. You are fur
ther instructed to f'ile with this office a gas well plat in
duplica%i showing the acreage which you wish w0 dedicate to
LS we .

This well will remsin on the proration schedule in the
Langlie-Mattix pool until October lst. This should allow
sufficient time for you to secure a non-standard proration
unit order.

Yours very truly,

CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

l"".\o L; pOrter. JrO
Proration Manager

ALP/hs
cc: Oil Commission, Santa Fe
Well File



